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Anon

From: Neil Stafford [neil@oxfordgroupholdings.com]
Sent: 17 October 2014 01:20
To: Onetel
Subject: <no subject>

 

Hi mate, 

 

Hope your well. 

 

I'm great just down in Algeria with the minister of energy, looks like at long last we are going to win some business here… 

 

China/Russia should be complete very soon, Shell are doing the shipping and have been promised that the bloody Americans will allow us to trade, its 

been a nightmare with these sanctions. As one of the russians said today, looks like the US is now more interested in islamic state and Ebola than the 

Ukraine, I hope so as this should have been a simple transaction! 

 

Still, be done soon. Hope the construction projects are coming on well. 

 

We need to get a big yacht to compete next year. 

 

Take care and speak soon 

 

N  

 

Neil B Stafford 

Group Chief Executive 

Oxford Group Holdings 

 

Office + 44 (0)1865 911007 

UK Mobile + 44 (0)7796176455 

Saudi Mobile +966 (0)567343822 

Neil@oxfordgroupholdings.com  
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